From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "ri.lott@scjalliance.com"

Subject: FW: CB-16-00006 Halloin

Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 4:05:00 PM
Mr. Lott,

Below is email with a link to the relevant Parcel Combination information. The bottom link will allow
you to access the file. Thank you for your time.

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 11:35 AM

To: Kelly Bacon; Lucas Huck; Holly Myers; Holly Duncan; Josh Hink; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)'
Subject: CB-16-00006 Halloin

CB-16-00006 Halloin (County Departments) CB-16-
00006 Halloin (County Website Links)

Relly, Hollys, and Josh, and other interested parties,

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on September 14, 2016.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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